Mid-Continent Region
Production United States

Marathon PO. Box 552
3 1 Midland, Texas 79702
wenion/ Oil Company Telephone 915/682-1626

April 23, 1993 EOCEIVE
State of New Mexico Yoo BN

Energy & Minerals Dept. SRR <

Oil Conservation Dept. olLCo

310 Old Santa Fe Trail NSERVATION DVISION
Attn: Mr. David Catanach —

RE: Warn St A/C 2 Lease Surface Commingling Permit # PC-822

Dear Mr. Catanach:

As per our phone conversation of April 20, 1993, this letter requests the formal dissolution
of the referenced surface commingling permit. The dually completed well which flows

into the battery has been approved for a DHC permit which negates the need for a surface
commingling permit.

The wells affected and the applicable DHC permit numbers are listed below:

Lease & Well # Pool(s) DHC Perrmit #
Wamn St. A/C 2 #8 Vacuum (Drinkard only)

Warn St. A/C 2 #9 Vacuum (Abo & Drinkard) DHC #865
Warn St. A/C 2 #10 Plugged & Abandoned 12-21-92
Warn St. A/C 2 #11 Vacuum (Drinkard only)

Warn St. A/C 2 #18 Vacuum (Drinkard)

It is anticipated that an application to downhole commingle the Abo- Drinkard in the Warn
St. A/C 2 #8 may be submitted in the near future. There are no longer any singly
completed Abo producers.

We therefore request that the referenced surface commingling order be revoked and along
with it the requirements for separate Abo-Drinkard production metering facilities.
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